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7/25/2014
STATE OF MONTANA
OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM
RFP NO. OPI-156580707
DUE DATE : 8/15/2014
TITLE : PROFESSIONAL VIDEO FILMING

ADDENDUM NO. 2

To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,



Carol Monroe,
Contracts Officer







	
Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # _OPI-156580707_

	1. 
	12
	3.2
	Q.	Will all shooting days be used to create the videos called for in section 3.3.4 or will some days be for acquisition of B-roll or other types of material as opposed to just shooting a training session?

A. The shooting days will be filled with just shooting video and then the editing will need to be completed after the shooting days. 

	2. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.	Section 3.2.1 lists one session in Anaconda, MT while section 6.2.1 does not list Anaconda but says the session will be in Missoula/Polson, which location will the session take place?
A.  The location will most likely be Anaconda.  We will be asking for some flexibility with location. 

	3. 
	12
	3.2.3
	Q.	Section 3.2.3 lists on-site video recording taking place in Anaconda, Hardin, Browning, Kalispell and Great Falls which does not match section 6.2.3 which lists the shooting taking place in Hardin, Fort Belknap area, Hayes-Lodge Pole, Kalispell and Great Falls. Which list is correct?

A. Section 3.2.3 is correct.  I thought we corrected 6.2.3.  Again, we will be asking for flexibility in location but this should give a range for budgeting purposes. 

	4. 
	12
	3.3.4
	Q.	Will OPI be providing a script or outline of what is expected in each 3-5 minute video? Also how many videos do you see being created from each day of training?

A.  We will provide guidance on slides we want inserted into the videos and the chunking out of the video segments, but do expect the contractor to get the hang of the process pretty quickly and be able to help us determine cut points and slides for each segment. We anticipate between 20 and 30, three to five minute segments, and most likely less after editing.  


	5.    
	12
	3.3.7
	Q.	Is the contractor picking the music or is OPI selecting music? If OPI selects rights managed music, the cost would be undetermined until knowing what song is desired.
A. Contractor picks the music, with approval from the OPI.


	6. 
	16
	6.2
	Q.	Please clarify the line “Explain in detail and/or provide evidence of how you will ensure you meet the training criteria.” What is the training criteria?
A.  How will you ensure you can be on-site, on-time, and perform the evaluation criteria?


	      7.
	16
	6.2.3
	Q.      Assuming the shooting locations are correct in 6.2.3, would any of the shooting at the centers across Montana take place on consecutive days, i.e., would we shoot Fort Belknap one day and then shoot at Hayes the next?

A. There is a possibility that shooting will take place on consecutive days, but we cannot guarantee it. 
 

	8
	17
	6.2.15
	Q.  To meet the seven day requirement of DVD delivery after shooting, how soon will OPI have a script or outline of the required segments provided to the contractor?

A.   Hopefully answered in #4, but we are on-site with you and usually provide the guidance throughout the day, so you have a clear idea of the segments we want and slides you need. 
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